
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT 7 

Case 1:18-cv-01187-TSC   Document 15-8   Filed 10/24/18   Page 1 of 2



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Cutrona, Danielle (OAG) 

9/18/2017 1:05:14 AM 

Teramoto, Wendy (Federal) 

Re: Call 

Excellent. Thanks. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Sep 17, 2017, at 8:25 PM, Teramoto, Wendy (Federal) 

They connected. Thanks for the help. Wendy 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Sep 17, 2017, at 12:10 PM, Cutrona, Danielle (OAG) 

Wendy, 

The Attorney General is available on his cell. His number is 

wrote: 

> wrote: 

He is in Seattle so he is 3 hours behind us. 

From what John told me, it sounds like we can do whatever you all need us to do and the delay was due to a 

miscommunication. The AG is eager to assist. Please let me know if you need anything else. You can reach me at --Thanks, 

Danielle 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Sep 17, 2017, at 10:08 AM, Cutrona, Danielle (OAG) 

Checking now. Will let you know as soon as I hear from him. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Sep 16, 2017, at 6:29 PM, Teramoto, Wendy (Federal) 

wrote: 

wrote: 

Thanks. Danielle-pis let me know when the AG is available to speak to Secretary Ross. Thanks. Anytime on the weekend 

is fine too. W 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Sep 16, 2017, at 3:55 PM, Gore, John (CRT) 

Wendy: 

> wrote: 

By this email, I introduce you to Danielle Cutrona from DOJ. Danielle is the person to connect with about the issue we 

discussed earlier this afternoon. 

Danielle: 

Wendy's cell phone number is 

Thanks. 

0002651 
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